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COMPANY INFORMATION

BOARD OF DINECTOR

Ehawaja Mohammad [abangir [Chairman)
Mohammad Haveed [Chief Executive]
Khaweaja Meham mad Ealeem {Dirictor]
Mohamimad Hameza Yousaf { Directar)

Agsa Jahangir {Directnr)

Faizal Qaivum [Independent Director)
Ahbas Al [Independent DHrector]
AUDNT COMMITTEE

Faisat Qatyum [Chairman]
Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem [Member)

Ag#a Jakangir [Mermher)

HRE & REMUNERATIODN COMMITTEE

Faisal Qafyum [ Chalrman)
Khawaja Mohammad |ahangir [Member]
khawaja Mohammad Kaleem [Memhber)
CORPORATE SECRETARY

Hasan Ahmad Khan ACA

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Muhammad Saeed Tafar MEBA

BANKERS

Hahkib Metro Bank Limited

MECB Bank Limiked

Natlonal Bank al Pakistan

Altied Bank of Pakiszan

Meezan Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Sand| Mak Indusorial and Apriculiueal Investment Cottpany
AUDITON

Kasir Javaid Magsood Imran

Chartered Accountants

Tice &2, Imd Floor, Pace Tower,
Ploc & 27, Block 1, MM, Alam road, Extension,
Gulberg II, Lahore, Pakistan.

CORFORATE & REGISTERED OFFICE
7/1-E-3 Main Boulevard Gullerg [, Lahore
Tel: (042) 35717510

Fax:(042) 35755760

SHARE REGISTRARS

Corplink [Pvt] Limited

Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial,
Model Tow, Laliore

Tel: [D42] 35839102
Fax:[042) 35840037

MILLS

Um0

Aminabad, Chakwal
Tel: [0543) 644254 - 644201

Uit 101

Yousaf Nagar, Bhoun Road,
Chakwal,

Tel: [05435452070-T1
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J VISION

i A TEXTILE COMPANY THAT CATERS TO THE CLOTHING
NEEDS OF EVERYONE

MISSION

Kohinoor Spinning MBls Limited ik a varn manufacturing eampany
dedicated ta provide premium gquality varm orodusts 1o

tha customers who value quality the most,

We intend to make profit to pEnerate a suilelenl reiurn

far our Invesiors.

We also maintain a friendly, falr ancd creative wor erwirarman,

wilch Inculcates diversity, rew Ideas and diligence.
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~ KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN ON THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF BOARD AND
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ROLE PLAYEDR BY THE BOARD IN ACHIEVING THE COMPANY'S
OBJECTIVES

The Board of Directors (the Board) of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limied (KOSM) has performed their duties
ditigentty in wpholding the best interest of sharcholdess' of the Company and has managed the affairs of the
Company in an eflective and efficlent manner. The Board has exercised its powers and has performed its
dutics as stated In the Companies Act 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Gavernance)
Regulations. 2019. The Beard ackicved its objective by performing the following functions:

= The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process, snterprise risk management system, palicy
development and financinl struciure, monttoring amd approval;

= Al the sigmificant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or its committees Io strengthen
antd foralize the corporate decision making process and particularly all the related party transactions execuled
by the Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit Commiteee;

* The Board has ensured that the adequate system of intemal control 15 m place and its negular assesstent
through sell-assessment mechanizm and for internal sudit activities;

¢ The Board has prepared and approved the director's report and has ensured that the directors’ repor is
published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the Company and the content of the disectors’
report are in accordance with the requirement of applicable Jaws and regulations:

*» The Board kas enstred the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chiel Executive and oiher key
executives incliding Cheel Financlal (Miicer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,

* The Board has ensured that adeguate information |5 shared among its members in o timaly manner and the
Board members are kept abreast of developments berween mectings; and

* The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned 1o the Board in accordance with the
relevant faws and regrulation spplicahle on the Company and the Board has always prioritized the Compliance
with all ile applicable laws and regulation in terms of their conduct ag- directors z2nd exercising their powers
and degision making.

Mecessary Board agenda and related supporting documents were duly made available to the Board and its
coHmmilice niestings the non-executives and ihn:ltp:n_d:n'l directors are equally invodved in imp-nrtmt decisions
of the haard.

The annual evaluation of the Board's performance is assessed based on the key areas where the Board requires
clarity in oxder to provide high level ovemsight, including the strategic process; key business drivers and
performing milestones, the global economic environment and competitive context in which the Company
operates; the risks faced by the Company's business; Board dynamics; capability and information flows. Hased
on 1he aforementioned, it can reasonably be stated that the Board of KSML has ployed o key role in ensuring
that 1he Company objectives are not only achisved. buf also excesded expectations thmugJ: a joint effort with
the management leam and puidance and oversight by the Board and its members.

-y ———— e q_.—._.--\-_--u—

Dctober 07, 20024 Hhawn;u. M mad Ja.i‘l.-an

Lahore Chairman
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors have the honor 1o present annual report of your Company together with audited
finaneial statements and puditors’ report thereon for the year ended 30th Juns 2024,

The Directors' Report has been prepared in accordance with the Section 227 of the Companics
Act, 2017 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019 and is being
submitied to the shareholders for the Annual General Meeting held on October 28th, 2124,

Financial Highlights:

The financial highlights for the year ended 30th June 2024 and 3(th June 2024 ore as follows:

2024 2023
(Rupees) | (Rupees)
Gross Loss - 172,601,007
| Operating Logs 170,694,108 B3,268,093
| Taxation (3,816,576) {349.442.219)
| Loss After Taxation 374652406 176.893.977
{Loss) Per Share:

The Basic loss per share of the Company for the year 2024 remained at Rs. 0.91 {2023: loss per
shore was Rs. 0.91).

Golng Concern Assumption:

The auditors have emphasized that dug to circumstances described in Note 1.2 to the financial
staternents the Company may nol be able 1o continue as a going concem. However, the
management has prepared the annexed financial statements en poing concern basis due o
reasons cxplained in Note 1.3 to the financial statements, The auditors have not qualified their
opinion in this respect.

Performance Review:

During the year, no operational activity has: taken place. The loss for the vear is mainly
attributable 1o depreciation, administation expenses, regulatory fees ele,

Your Company has sustained a net loss after tax of Rs. 375 million for the vear ended 30th June
2024 as compared to a net loss afler tax of Rs. 377 million for the corresponding last vear.

The management of your Company 15 making concerted efforts and continues to endeavor o
achieve improved performance in the best interests of the sharcholders.



Future Plan:

The management of the Company 18 pondering over different options Tor diversification as high
energy costs, reduced consumer spending power, higher inflationary rends ete. have made, in
our apinion, Pakistan's spinning sector unviable for the ime being,

Subseguently, the sharcholders have accorded approval in their EOGM held on 12th September
2024 to amend Articles and Memorandum of Associztion to make them in conformity with the
Table B and Table A of the First Schedule of the Companies Act, 2017. This change, if approved
by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, would enabls the Company to carry out
any other profitable business {other than licensed businesses) in addifion 1o primary business of
spinning.

General Economic Heview:

Businesses are increasingly pessimistic about their prospects because of the toxic mix of
continued political twrmoil and the new tax-heavy budget. The Government has not begun
implementing the tough structurl reforms, 1t has also not done what was possible 1o expand the
tax net and increase revenue (hat would have created the necessary MMscal space And it has
definitely not done a thing to check its own expenditures. In fact, just when most Pakistanis are
lacing the worst inflation, unemployment and tax burdens in their history, the state has treated
itsell' and its emplovees to higher salaries and more perks and privilepes as if to rub salt in the
wounds of middle- and lower-incotne classes that will pay extra pounds of flesh to support this
extravapance and keep the [IMF lifeline alive. No wonder we, a5 a business, sce no light at the
end of the unnel.

Future Outlool:

The upeoming year &5 expected to be again challenging due to tough IMF program conditions. The
econemic outlook depends on factors like political stability, IMF suggested reforms, regionally
caompetitive energy prices for industry, rational monetary policy by State Bank of Pakistan, reduction in
inflation e1e. Nevertheless, the Company is commtitted to strive for the betterment of sharcholders.

Principal Activity:
The principal activity of the Company is mansfaciuring and sale of yarn,
Principal Risk and Uncertainty

Husinesses face mumerous risk and unceriaintics which if not propetly addressed might cause serious loss
1o the company. The Board of Directors of the company has carried out vigilast and thorough of bath

intermal and extemal risks that the company might face. Following are some risks which the company is
facing:

-Technological advancement making it more challenging for the company to compete on the national and
international level;



-Non-renewal of financial facilities;

=Adverse risc in Pak Rupec/LIS b parisy;

-Ever increasingly Government's apathy towards businesses” plight.
Significant Features of Dircctors' Remuneration:

The Beard of Directors has approved a formal policy Tor remuneration of executive and non-cxecutive
dircctors depending wpon their responsibility in affairs of the Company. The remuneration is
commensurate with their level of responsibility and expentize needed 10 govern the Company successfully
and 0 encourage value addition from them. Mon-executive directors including the independent directon
are not entitled for any remuneration including fee for attending the Board and its commitiees' meetings.,
Remuneration of executive and non-executive directors was approved by the Board, as recommended by
tie Human Kesoorce and Remuneration Committee. For information on remuneration of Directors and
CED in 2023-24, please refer relevant notes to the Financizl Statements.

Information about Defaults In Delsd Paymentds:

All banks have filed recavery suit against the Company, The amount claimed in these suits have afready
been accounted for in financial statements The reason for default in payments 12 liquidity crisis being
faced by the Company since Nnancial year 2013,

Sohsequent Events:

Mo adverse material changes and commitments affecting the: financial position of the Company have
occurred hetween the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates and the date of the
THrector's Report.

rectors' Luan:

The directors of the Company have always [mancially supported the Company. This support was
extended 1o the Company by the directors in the shape of equity contribution and loans as and when

required. During the vear under review, we have received R 226.144 million {2023: 343.715 million)
Irom directors.

Internal Financial Controls

Fhe direetors - gre- aware of their financial responsihility with respect- 1o internel - financial controls:
Throegh discustion with management and auditors, they confirm that adeguate controls have been
implemiented by the company

Flectlon of IMredtors

The sharcholders of the Company in their extra ordicary peneral meeting (EOGM) held on 09th
September 2023 elected new board of directors of the Company [or & period ol three years. Two directors
of the Company (e Khawaja Muhammad Tanveer and Ms. Fiza Farhan)} did not opt for re-clection.



Instead, a mew director M. Abkbas All was elected. It s worth wile to mention that the Bopnd of Direciors
in their meating held on L 1th August 2023 had Oxed the number of directors at seven,

Approval of lssue of Further Shares {Other Than Right Offer)

The Securities and Exchange commission of Pakistan {SECF) has accorded approval to our application
for further issue of shares by way of other than right offer under Section 83( 1b) of the Companies Act.
2017 read with repulation 5 of the Companies {Further lasue of Shares) Regulations 2020 vide letter No.
CHIACIZRAZ 0501 B dated Jith Aopost 2025,

n 13th October 2023, Cenral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited allotted 196,392,500 securttics
of Kohincor Spinning Mills Limited 1o the name of Central Depository Company of Pakiston Limited
vide leter No, OPS/CAFI000 dated 16th Ociober 2023, These shares were issued 1o four persons
nomely, Maehammad Naveed, Mohammaod Hamea Yousal, Khawaje Mubammad Nodeem and Khowein
Shahzad Younas.

Composition of Board:

Total number of Directors (a5 at 30ih June 2024);
a) Mal= 6 {Six)
by Female: | (One)

Compaosition (as at 30th June 2024):

{1 leedependent Directors: 2 {Tw)

{ii) Other Mon-executive Dircetors 3 (Three)

{iii} Executive Directors 2 { Two)

Name of Directors (as ot 301k June 2024):

1. Khawaja Mohammad Jahangir {Chaimman)
2. Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem

3. Mohammad Maveed (Chief Executive)

4. Mohsmmad Humza Yousaf

3. Aqgsa Jahangir

G.

Faisal Qaiyum {Independent director)
1. Abbas Ali (Independent director)
Committee of The Hoard

Iy complisnce with the Code of Corporate Governance, the Board of directors had formed the
follewing commitices:

-Audit Committce



Faisal l{.}ai}_'um

Fhawaja Muhammad Kaleem

Agsa Jahangir

-HR & Remuneration Commitlee

Faisal Qaiyum

Khuwija Muhammad Jahangir

Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Auditors:

The present auditors of the Company have completed the annual audit for the vear ended 30 June
2024 and are due to retire and being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment for the
vear ending 30 Junc 2025 The Audit Committes has recommended for re-appointment of
present anditors,

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance:

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Pakistan Stock Exchange
in its Listing Regulations relevant for the year ended June 30, 2024 have been adopted by the
Company and have been duly complied with. A statement 1o this cffect is annexed to the Report.

Stotement of Ethics and Business Practices:

The Board has prepared and circilated the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices signed by
every Director and employee of the Company as a token ol acknowledgement of his / her
understanding of the standards of conduct in relation to any body assaciated of dealing with the
Company:

Corporate Governance & Financlal Reporting Framework:

In comphance wilh Corporate and Financial Reponting Framework of the Securities and
Exchanpe Commission of Pakistan and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governanee)
Regulations, 2019 the Dircctors are pleased to report that:

1) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fair state of
Company's eperations, cash flows and changes in equity.

i) Proper books of account of the Compeny have been maintained as required under the
Companies Act, 2017



iii} Appropriate accounting policies have been consisiently applied in the preparation of financial
statements and changes, wherever made, have: been adequately disclosed. Accounting estimates
are based on reasonahle and prudent judgment.

iv) International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Repotting Standards
(IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of financial statements;
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

v) The system of intermal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
maniiored.

vi) The audit observation on poing concern has been disclosed in Note no 1.2 of the financisl statements,
vii) Key operating and financial data for the last six yeats is annexed.
viii) Ouestanding tixes and levis are given in the notes to the Mmancial statements.

i} No adverse material chonges and commiiments affecting the [linancial position of the
Company have occurred between the end of the financial year (o which this balance sheet relates
and the date of the Director's Report.

%) The company has neither declared dividend nor issued bonus shares beeause of loss sustained
by the Company for the year ended 30th June 2024.

xi) Subsequent to the adapiation by SECP of the revised auditing standards, the auditors are
required to communicate key audit matters as part of the avditors’ report. These key audil
matiers are annexed to the Annual Heport.

xii) The (igures in the financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2024, have been audited
by exiemal auditors of the Company

xiil) Details of trades in shares of the Company by Directars, CEO, CFO, Company Secretaty,
Head of Intemal Auodit, other executives and their spouses and minor children are annexed to the
report,

xiv) The Company has fullilled its major statutory and linancial oblipations except os diselosed
in financial statements due 1o liquidity issues;

xv) The Stoptement of Compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Govemnarnice is
anreexed with this repord

PMattern of Sharcholding:

The pattern of sharehelding as on 30th June 2024 and its disclosures as reguired in the Code of
Comporate Governance 15 annexed with this report.



Dividends:

e Board of Directors recommended that no dividend shall be declared for the year ended 30th
Jung, 2024 as the Company has incurred loss during the year

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company takes into sccount social, énvironmental and ethical concerns within the broader business
landscape. We are dedicated to actively striving to take into account and harmonize: the needs: of all
stakeholders with a speeial foeus on local community and our essential workforce.

Weh Reference:

In compliance with SRO 634 (172014 dated July 10, 2014, the Company is maintaining a
functional wehsite. The Company's 3l periodic financial statements including Annual Reports are
avpifable on the Company's website The Company's website address is as follows:

hittp:/fwww kohinoorspineingmills.com

Board Evaluation:

In compliance with Code of Corparate Gavernance Regulations 2019, the Board has put in place
g mechanism for the annual evaluation of DBoard's performance. The evaluation of the
performance of the Board is essentially an assessment of how the board has performed on all of
the selected parameters:

Environment, Health and Safciy:

We are commitied 1o reduce adverse impacts caused due 0 environmental aspects as per standards of
national and international environmental legislations. We provide and cxecute the business and
operationol activities in such o way to minimize the risk and to guarantee the salety of its employees,
assets, premises and at the same time the risk to the envitonment, We comsiantly try amd improve
energy efliciencies both ar production fagilities and head oifice.

Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors places on record its sincere appreciation for the support by its shareholders, and
valied customers. The board also expresses s protitude for the contineed guidonce ond support by the
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan; Pakistan Stock Exchange and the Central Depasitory
Company of Pakistan Limited

On behalf of the Board
/

Date: 7 October 2024 ) e -
Lahore: Muhamorsid Naveed Khawaja Mu hummud/ Tahangir

ri.-"

Chiel Executive OfTicer Chairmian
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited
Year ending: 30th June 2024

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner;-

1. The total number of directors is given below,-

A) From 01st July 2023 to 09th September 2023 {Before election of Directors)

a. Male: 06
b. Female: 02

B) From 10th September 2023 to 30th June 2024 (Afier election of Directors)

a. Male: 06

b. Female: 01
2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

A) From O1st July 2023 to 09th September 2023 (Before election of Directors)

Category Name
Independent Directors . Faisal Qaiyum
Female Independent Director |. Fiza Farhan
Non-Executive Directors 1. Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir

2, Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
il 3. Khawaja Muhammad Tanveer
Female Non-Executive Director | 1. Ms. Aqsa Jahangir




Executive directors | 1. Muhammad Naveed
2. Khawaja Muhammad Hamza
 Yousaf

A) From 10th September 2023 to 30th June 2024 (Afier election of Directors)

Category | - Name
[ndependent Directors | 1. Faisal Qaiyum
. Abbas Ali
. Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir
. Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem

ped

Non-Executive Directors

vl e

Female Non-Executive Director 1. Ms. Agsa Jahangir

Executive directors 1. Muhammad Naveed
2, Khawajn Muhammad Hamza
Yousaf

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company, The Board has ensured that complete record of paniculars
ol the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the
company;

B. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
dircetor elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements

of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and cireulating minutes of
meeting of the Board;

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Repulations:



9. Oul of Seven Directors. three directors are exempt from Directors’ Training program as
they qualify the criteria of having a minimum of 14 years of education and 15 years of
experience on the Board of a listed Company. One Director has already completed Director's

Training program. The Board shall arrange the Directors’ Training program for the remaining
directors in due course of time;

10. The Board has approved appoimment of chief financial officer, company secretary and
head of internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment
and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

[ 1. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the Board;

| 2. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

a) Audit Committee

Name Designation
Faisal Qaiyum Chairman
Khawnja Mubammad Kaleem Member
Aqgsa Jahangir Member

b) HR and Remuneration Committes

Name Designation
Faizal Qaiyum Chairman
Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir Member
Khawaja Muhammad Kalesm Member

13, The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised 1o the committee for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per
[ollowing, -

| Committees | Frequency of Meeting |



Audit Commitiee 04--on gu ar‘terlvfﬁasis
HR and Remuneration Committee 01-annual basis

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures
of the company;

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and repistered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and
all their partneérs are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse,
parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services excepl in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have obszerved IFAC
puidelines in this repard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3,7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with; and

19. Explanation for non-complinnce with requirements, other than regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32,
33 and 36 are below (if applicable):

Regulation Requirement Explanation of Non-Compliance
| Ref.
E The minority members as a class | No one intended to contest election
, shall be facilitated by the Board to | as director representing minorily
E contest election of directors by proxy | sharcholders. - o
; solicitation.
a1 It is mandatory that cach listed The Company currently has two
company shall have at least two or | elected independent directors out of
one third members of the Board, total seven directors on the Board.,
whichever is higher, as independent | Fractional requirement for
directors. Independent directors have not
l been rounded wup as  both




2901

' competently as

independent  directors  have
requisite  competencies,  skills,
knowledge and experience to

discharge and execute their duties
per laws and
regulations under which hereby
fulfill the necessary requirements;
therefore, not warrant the
appointment of a third independent
director..

All  companies shall  make
appropriale arrangements (0 carry
out orientation for their directors to
acquaint  them with  these
Regulations, applicable lows, their
duties and responsibilities to enable
them to effectively govern the affairs
of the listed company for and on
behalf of shareholders,

Currently, the Company has not
made any arrangement  for
orientation program. However, the
Company is considering to carry
out in-house orientation training
program in due course.

19(1)

It is encouraged that by 30 June

2022, all directors on the Board have
acquired the prescribed certification
under any director training program
offcred by institutions, local or
foreign, that meet the eriteria
specified by the Commission and
approved by it

Out of seven, three Directors meet
the exemption criteria of minimum |
of 14 years of education and 15|
vears of experience on the Boards |
of listed companies, hence are
exempt from Directors’ training
program. One Director has already
completed  Director's  training
program,  However, remaining
directors will attain the certification
in due course.

 19(3)

Companies are encowaged to
arrange 1r:1ining fur at least one head
Directors’

July 2022,

Trammg program  from

| may

The Board may constitute a separate
committee, desipnated as the
nomination committee, of such
number and class of directors, as it
deem appropriste  in ity

The Company has not arranged any
training under Directors’ Training
Program for female executive or
head of the department during the
his .
Currently the board has not
constituted a separate nomination
committee and the functions are
being performed by the human

resource and remuneration




e -

(KHAWALA MUHAMMAD JAHANGIR)

Chairman

circumstances committee

301 The Board may constitute the risk | Currently, the Board has not
manapement committee, of such |constituted a  separate  Risk
number and class of directors, as it | Management Committee and the
may deem appropriate in its | function are being performed by
circumstances, to carry out a review | the Board
of effectiveness of risk management
procedures and present a report to
the Board.

| 35 The company may post key elements | Although, these were circulated
of its significant policies, bref | among the relevant employees and
synopsis of terms of reference of the | directors, the Board shall consider
Board's committees on its website | positing such policies and synopsis
and key elements of the director’s | on its website in near future
remuncration policy.

=
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To the members of Kohinoor Spinning Millz Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies {Regulations of
Corporate Gevernance} Regulations, 2019

e have reviewed the enclosed Stalement of Compliance with the Listed Companies {Requlations of
Comporate Governance} Regulations, 2019 {the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Direciors of

Kehinoor Spinning Mills Limited for the year ended June 30, 2024 In accordance with the requiremenls
of Regulations.

The responsizulity for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of ithe Company.
Our responsibiily [s to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the siafus of e
Company's compliance wilh the provisions of the Regulstions and report # it does not and to highbght
any non-compliance wih the requirsments of the Regulations. A review i3 limited primarily b inquiries
ofthe Company's persannel and review of varlous gscuments prepared by the Company to comgly with
the Regulafions.

As a part of our audit of the financial atatements we are required 1o abtain an understanding of the
acceunting and internal control systems sufficient lo plan the audit and devalep an effective audt
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statament on intemal control
Eovers all risks and eantrols or to form an opinien on the effectiveness of sueh intamal controls, the
Company's corporate governance prasadures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audd Commities, and upon recommendation
of the Audil Commillee, place before the Beard of Directors for thair review and approval, its related
party transactions. We are only requred and have ensured compliance of this reguirement io the exdent
cof the epproval of the related party fransactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committes

Hased on our review, nothing has come to our allertion which causes us to believe thal the Stalement
of CompEance does not appropriately reflact the Company's compiance, in all material respects, with
the reguisements cordained in Regulations as apolicable 1o the Carmpany for the year ended June 30,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Kohincor Spinning Mills Limited
Report on tha Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinlon

We have audited the annexed financial statements Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited (the Company),
which comprises-the statement of financial position as af June 30, 2024 and the statemeant of prefit ar
koss, the siatement of other comprehensive incoms, the stalement of changes i eguily, the slalement
of cesh fliows for the year then ended and nates to the finencial siaterments inciuding a summary of
significant accounting poficies and oiher explanatory information, and wa state 1hat we have obitained
wll the infarmmation and explanations which, 1S the best of our knowladge and belief, weare necessary for
the purposes of the audil,

I ouir cpinion and e the best of our information and according to the explanatons given to us, the
slaternent of financial position, the staterent of prof or loss, the staterment of olher comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in eguity and the statement of cash flows fogether with the notes
forrming part theseof cosfirm with the accounting and reporimg standards as applicable in Pakisian and
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017], in the manner 2o required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the stale of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of
the loss and ather comprehensive Income, the changes in eguity and its cash flows for the year then
anded

Basis for Opinion

We condusted our audit in accordance win Intemational Standards on Auditing (15As) as applicable in
Pakistan. Owr responsibilibes under those standards are further described i the Auwditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of ouf reperl. We afe indapendent of
ihe Company in accordance with ihe international Ethizs Slandards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professionsl Accountants as adopled by the Instiute of Charered Accountants of Pakistan
and we have lulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We belisve that the
sudt evidence we have obtained (s sufficient and appropeiats o provide a basks for our opinion

Material Unceriainty refating to Going Concem

Wi deaw atteEntion do note 1.2 of the financal statemsents which indicates thatl company incumed met
jozs of Hs. 374,652 406 {2023 378 EO3 97 Fpwilh total megative equily of Fupees 415 203 2400- (2023,
G4 450,420 excluding the impact of shares issued against Directiors’ loan amounfing to Rs
B81.982 500 represenling excess of lolal liabilies over tolal assels as at 30 June 2024, Further, the
current abilitles exceed cUrrentd adsets by RE"2 369782 550 [2023: 2 374,497 2701 Theas events
or conditions akang with the other matters as setfonh in note 1.2 indicate thal material uncerainty exists
that may casi significant doubd on the company’s 2bility 1o conlinue 25 going concem. Cur opmian i3
nat madified in this matter,

Key Audit Mallers

Key audit matters are fhose matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the fimancial statemants of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of 1he finaneial statements 358 3 whole, ang in formang our epinion thereon, and we do nat
provide @ separate opinion on these matters: in adddian to the matter dazeribed inthe Basis for Quakfied
Crpinion section we have deierminsd the matters described below Io be the key audit maiters to be
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Fallawing are the Key asdit matter(s)

S.NO | Key Audit Matier | How the matter was addressed In our audit
1 Litigations

The company has significant amounts of | Our awdit procedures in this respect included the

| borrowengs from banks and  other fimancial | fallewing

| institutions amgunting to Rs. 1.548 blion at the | « Assessing management's processes to iderify new
reposting date in respect of which varlous legal | possible [ifigations, obligatons and changes in
cases are pending adjudication before e | ewsting  obligations  through  inguiries  from
Lahare High Coust management and review of the minutes of meetings

) of the Board of Directors and Audt Committes,
Given the significanl amounls of borrowings | « Obtaining confirmation from the legal counsel of the
and related finance costs, this is considered to | Company fo evaluale the staius of the pending
be a key audil mafter itigations and wview paint of the Company's i=gal
counse| thereon

» Examining legal and professional espenses io
confiem thal all pending legal matiers are identified
and disclosed.

» Re-computing the amounis of obligations and
recorded [labilites based on available underlying
infarrmation.

= Assessing the appreprisleness of the refated
disclosures fo be made M the accompanying
fmancial statemants in bght of IAS 3T “Provisians
and Confingencies”

2 | Stock intracge Our audit procedures included the hallowng:

»  Attending the year end stock taking to gain comfort
The Company has significant levels of slock in | over existence and condition of inventories and
trade amourting o B3, 587 518,736 million as internal confrels designed by the company.
at the reporting date. being more than 13% of | « Undersfanding the internal controls designed by
total Assets of the Company A number of | the company over recording of purchases and
estimates and judgments aie involved in valuation and costing of inveniores.
waluation of stock In rade = Obfaining the valuation sheets of the inventories

angd lracing [ reconciling quantities from working

The significance of the balance coupled with | papers to observation of physical stock taking
the estimates and judgments imvolved in thair including MRV assessmanl
valuailon has resulled in the slock in trade | . Considedng the adequacy of tha Company's
being considered as a key audd matier dizelnzures in respect of nvenienes.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thareon

Management is responsible far the ofher informatian. The other information compnaes she informaton
inclugted in the annual repert, but does not include the fnancial statements and our auditor's report

thereon,
il



Our epinicn en the finandal statements does not cover the ciher information and we do not express
any form of assurance conciusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur respansibiity i to read the other intsmation
and, in doing 80, conskder whether the olhwr informatian is materially Inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obiained inthe audit or otherwise appears to be matertally misstated. If,
Exsed on the work we have performed, we conclude that there |$ a material mizstaiement of this other
nformation, we are required to report iat fact, We have nothing ta report in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financlal Statements

Management 18 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial staternents in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standands as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Comparies Act, 2017{XIX of 2017] and for such intermal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of inancial stalements 1hat are free from material misstalament,
whather due to rawd or emor

in preparing the financial stalements, managament is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to conbinue as a gomng concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using
the going concern basis of accounting uniess management elther Intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations. or has no realistic allemative but to do =0

Beard of drectars are responsible for cverseeing the Company's Tmancial reporting process.
Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our abjectves are ta obtain reesonable essurance about whether the financial staterments as a whaole
are free from maierial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auddor's report thal
Inclugdes our ppinion. Reasonable assurance is a high leve! of assurance, bul is not a guarantes that an
audit conductec = accordance with 1545 a3 applicable in Pakistan will zhways detect a material
migstatement when 1 exists; Misstalernents can arise from fraud or error and are considered materlal

if, individually or i the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected o influence the economic
dacisions of uzers teken an e basis of these financial staterments.

As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs as applicabile (n Pakistan, we exsmise professional
{udgment and maintain prefessional sxapticism throughout the auci, We also,

»  |denlify and assees the rigks of malerial misstatement of the francial staternents, whether dus
to fraud or error, design and perform awdit procedures respongive 1o those risks, and abtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for cur opinion, The risk of
not detecting a malerlal misstalement resulling from fraud s higher than for one resulting fram
eror, as fraud may involve collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or fne
override of Intermal contrel”

* Obtain an wnderstanding of internal control relevant to the audd i order to design audit
procoderes that are apgropriste in the crcumstances, bul ned for the purpose of expressing an
apinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intermal enntred

= Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of
atcounbng estmates and related disclomres made by management,

= Conclude on the sppropriateness of management's use of the gaing concern basis of
accounling and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethar a material uncertainty exists
iyl related to events or conditions that may cast elgnificant doubt on the Company's abifity ta




continue &s & going concem. [Fwa conchude thal a material uncertainty exisis, we are raquired
in draw atiention in our audiios's report 1o the related diselosures in the financial statements ar,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howsver, future events or
conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue 33 3 going concern,

= Evaluate the overall presentation, struchwe and cantedt of the financlal stabtements, including
the disclosures, and wheiner the financial slatements repregent the undertying transacions and
BYENia in @ manner that achieves far pressntaton

Vve communicate with the beard of direciors regarding, among other mattars, the planted scope and
timing of the augd and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal contrat
that we identify during our awdit.

We aleo provide the board of direstars with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethézal
requiremenis regarding independence, and to communicate with them all retatisnsheps and cther

matiers that may reasonably be thought i bear on our independence, and where apolicable, related
safeguards

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matiers thal were of
most signifeance i the avdit of the financd statements of the current period and are therefare the key
audd matters. We describe these matters In our awditor's report unless law or regulstion preciudes
pub®c disclosure aboul the matter or when, in exiremely rare circumseiances, we detérrmine that a matter
should not be communicated in cur report because the adverse consequences of daing so would
reasonably be expected 1o culweigh the public intereat benefits of such communication.

Report on Cther Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we furifer repart that in cur opinion:

a) proper books of aceount have been kept by the Company as required by Ihe Companies Act,
0T [kIX of 20173,

o) the staement of financial pasteon, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of oiher
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash Nowe
Ingether with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companiss Adt,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreemenl with the books of accourts and retums

G} investments made, expendibure incured and guaraniess exiended during the year ware for the
purpose of the Company's Business; and

d} no zakat was deductble at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 16880)

The engagement partner on the awdit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr. Muhammad
Magsood. — —

Place: Lahore Wape Jraad | la faue. _1"1'-*'-'-':..-J
NASIR JAVAID MAQSOOD IMRAN
UDIN: AR2024101222hjxL 4005 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS'
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Buthorized capital:

480,000,000 ordinary shares of Rupees 5/~ each

Issued, subscribed and pald up capital

4131073085 {3023 115,714,185 ordingry sheres of Rupoes 5/ each

Surpius on revaluation of fized assels
Reserves

NON-CURRENT LLABILITIES

Lang term loans
Deferred Habilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and cther payables

Accrued Interest on loans and borrowings
Ehart-term bormowings

Current partion of kong term loan
Supplier’s credit

Un-claimed dividend

Tax payable

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The annexed notes lorm an integral part of these financial statements,

S A ‘lm?%

Mote

4.3

B E e

CHAIRMAN CHIEFFINANCIALOFFICER

2024 2023
{Rupees) [Rupees)
2.200,000,000 2, 200,000, 000

—_—t . Suhn e e,

1,797,379,209 ||  1,840,155,754
{3,295,153,875H| (2.983,177.604]
562,755,260 {64,450 420}
556,151,269 1,311,%68.413
30,810,537 30,597,599
SEG961,B06  1,342567 018
535,147,587 741,661,329
1,463,142,972 1,463,142,972
364,705,882 364,705,882
254,455,108 253,371,514
1,915,116 1915118

- 19,053,055
3,101,244,604 3,315.676,679
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e
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ASSETS

MOMN CURRENT ASSETS

KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

Property, plant and equigment

Long term deposits
Laong term investments

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares
Ltock-in-trade

Trade debtors

Tax refundabla

Shaort term advances
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

e

CHAIRMAN

Y.

i " o’
INANCIAT OFFICER

13
14
15

16
17
18

13
i}

2024 2021
(Rupees) (Rupees)
3,475,084,383 3,608,194 635
44,271,312 a4.221,312
197 921 197,521
3,513,503,616 3,653,613.868
12,937,933 12,937,533
587,518,736 753,861,204
112,585,760 113,095,124
3,480,829 -
13,847,528 13,162,925
1,091,267 B46,470
731,462,054 941,179,409
4,250,965,670 __ 4,593 793,277

o
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOS5 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Gales - net
Cost af sales

GROSS {LOSS)

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Administrative

OPERATING {LOSS)

Finance cost
Other operating expenses
Other pperating income

{LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION AND LEVY
Levy
(LOSS) BEFORE TAX

TAXATION
Current
Deferred

(LOSS) AFTER TAXATION

{LDSS5) PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED

The annexed noltes form an integral part of these Rnancial statements.

e r;r.w— k- ";[

Mote

21
F

24

25
16
27

8.2
6.2

29

/
CHAIRMAN CHIEE FINANCIAL OFFICER

2024
{Rupees)

2023
{Rupees)

115,435 392
(288,036,309}

{172,601,007)

| ts70.694,208) | (83.968,093)]
{170,604,108] {B3,368,053)
(170,694,108) (256,565,100}

(23,265,608) {20,458,023]
(220,695,874)) | (450,244,140}
36,189,609 12,377,989
(207,774,874) {48 124,174]
(378,468,982)  (724,.893.273)
’ [1,442,942)
(378,468,982) (726,336,215)
21,288,688 -
(17,872,112) 348,442,234
3,816,576 345,442,339
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KOHINGOR SFINNING RMILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JLINE 30, 2034

{Loed] aftertasation

D4leer cornprenemely e ncome

Toemg that mgy ot b reclassifisd ebteguermly ta profit and lass:
[eperance s pastmant Sod th Aot valuativs § Hats 6 1.1)
Gamn an Kevakiation Surplus

Deferrad thn redafing ta revalaatian smowni

Deferred tax income
Unreplhped loxs/gain due to chapge i faic value cflong ermémastments

Tatsd eomprekssntive {loss) Forihe wear

The ernesed rotes foom anineegral pars of these fnancsl Watements,

e e }-‘1 \f?ﬂ
CHAIRMAN CHIEE P

e 1033
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2024 2023

Note [Rupees) [Rupees)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Cash generated from operations 30 [230,236,663) 1321,521,665)
Finance cost pald {136,508 [541,128]
Income tas paid (1,245,200} [3.67TRE571)
Gratuity paid (953,125} [22.292.614]
Net cash outflow from operating activities [232,571,903) 1343,033,978]
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fized capital expenditure - (8, 8E0,000)
Procesds (rom disposal of pragerty, plant and eguipment 6,672,350 12,325.770
Net cash (used Inj/generated from Investing activities B,672.350 34685770
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase|in directors loan 436,144,350 343,715,160
Met cash generated from flmancing activities 226,144, 350 153,715 160
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 244,787 (853,048
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR B4EATO 1,69% 514
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR io l.ﬂ'.'?ll._lt'ﬁ" 846470
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financlal statements.

CHAIRMAMN EHE&HE CHIEF EXECUTIVE GFFICER
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1.2

1.3
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated on 23rd July, 1970 as a public imited
company in Pakistan under the Companies Act, 1513 (Now Companies Act 2017) and is
quoted on Karachi stock exchange. The company is engaged in the business of laxtile

spinning

Geographical Location of Head office and business units:
Registered Office  7-E, 31 Main Boulevard, Gulberg IIl, Lahore.
Unit 01 /02 Ameenabad 8 Km Pindi Road, Chakwal.
Unit 03 8 Km Bhoun road Chakwal

its liabilitias in the nomal course of business,

These financial statements have been prepared on going concem assumptions owing to
continued financial support assurance from the directors in the shape of equity
contribution and loans as and when required. Total loan provided to company by the
directors Rs. 226 million (2023: 343 million) fogether with expecled negotiation and
favorable terms of engagement with financial institutions. Also the company has leased
out s production facilities o earn cash surplus. The contract is for ocne year and

renewable upon mutual consent of both parties.

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial stalemenls have been prepared in accordance with approved
International -Accounting - Standards - as-applicable-in -Pakistan. Approved - International

Accounting Standards comprise of

— International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the Intemational

Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Company's Act 2017, and
— Provisions of and directives issued under the Company's Act 2017.

In case requirements differ, the provisions of, or directives issued under Company's Act

2017 shall prevail.

The company has been incurring losses since financial year 2015 with current year loss of
Fs. 377,767,372 (2023; 376,803, 877) with total negative equity of Rupees 422 318,207/-
(2023: 64,450,420) excluding the impact of shares issued against Direclors’ loan
amounling to Rs. 881, 862,500 reprasenting excess of lotal liabilifies over tolal assets as
al 30 June 2024 Further, the current liabiliies exceed currents assels by Rs.
2372 B97 518/~ (2023: 2,374 497 270). This situalion casis doubtfulness over the going
concemn of the company and company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
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1.2

1.3
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2024

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Kohincor Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated on 23rd July, 1970 as a public imited
company in Pakistan under the Companies Act, 1813 (Now Companies Act 2017) and is
quoted on Karachi stock exchange. The company is engaged in the business of textie

spinning

Geographical Location of Head office and business units:
Registered Office | 7-E, 2/1 Main Boulevard, Gulberg Il Lahare,
Unito1 /02 | Ameenabad B Km Pindi Road, Chakwal,
Unit 03 B Km Bhoun road Chakwal

The company has bean incurring losses since financial year 2015 with current year loss of
Rs. 377,767,372 (2023 376.893,977) with total negative equity of Rupees 422 318 207/
{2023: 64,450.420) excliding the Impact of shares issued against Directors’ loan
amounting to Rs. 981, 962 500 representing excess of total labilities over total assets as
at 30 June 2024. Further, the current labillties exceed currents assets by Rs.
2,372 BOT 518/ (2023: 2,374,497 270). This situalion casts doubtfulness over the gaing
concem of the company and company may be unable to realize ils assets and discharge

[t= liahilities in the nomal course of business.

renewable upon mutual consent of both parties.

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREFPARATION

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statemenls have been prepared In accordance with approved
International Accounting -Standards-as-—-applicabla--in-Pakistan.- Approved - International

Accounting Standards comprise of:

Itermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International

Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Company's Act 2017, and
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Company's Act 2017.

In case requirements differ, the provisions of, or directives issued under Company’s Act

2017 shall pravail,

These financlal statements have been prepared on going concern assumplions owing to
continued financial support assurance from the directors in the shape of equity
contribution and loans as and when required. Tetal loan provided to company by the
directors Rs 226 millien (2023: 343 million} together with expectad negoliation and
favorable terms of engagement wilh financial institutions. Also the company has leased
put ils production faciliies to earn cash surplus. The contract is for one year and
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Income Taxes

In making the estimales for income taxes payable by the Company, the management
considers current Income Tax law and the decisions of appellate autherilies on cerain
cazes issued in past.

Provisions

As the actual oulflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in
laws. regulalions, public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take
place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to take accounl of such changes. Any adjustments to Ihe
amounl of previously recognized provision is recognized in the statement of profit or loss
unless the provision was originally recognized as part of cost of an asset,

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and
Judgement. It is based on the lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days
overdue, and makes assumptions to allocale an overall expacted credit loss rate for each
group. These @ssumplions include recenl sales experience, historical collection rates,
probahility of default and key macro-economic faclars,

2.5 New accounting pronouncements

251 Amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations which became
effective during the year ended June 30, 2024,

During the year following cerfain new accounting and reporting standards f amendments /
interpretations became effective and applicable to the Company, However, these updates
were nol considered to be relevant to these financial statements except for certain
addifional disclosures.

Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and IFRS Practise
Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements — Disclosure of Accounting Policies.

Amendments to 1AS B ‘Accounling Pelicies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’
— Definition of Accounting Estimates

Amendments to |AS 12 ‘Income Taxes' — Deferred Tax related to Assels and Liabilities
arising from a single transaction and Temporary exception to the requirements Deferred
tax assets and liabilities related to piliar two income taxes.
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252 New | revised accounting standards, amendments to published accounting
standards and interpretations that are not yet effective.

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for
the Company's accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2024 or later periods.
These standards, interpretations and amendments are either not relevant to company's
operations or are not expected to have significanl impact on the company's financial
statements other than certain addilional disclogers:

Amendments lo IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ — January 01, 2024
supplier financing arrangements

Amendments to IFRS 7 and 8 'Financial Instruments: Amendments January 01, 2028
regarding the classification and measurement of financial

instruments

Amendments to IFRS 16 Leases-Amendments lo clarify how a January 01, 2024
seller lessee subsequenily measures sale and leaseback

transactions

Amendments lo IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Slatements January 01, 2024
Classification of liabililies as current or nan-current and Mon-current

liabilities with covenants

Amendments to |1AS 7 Etalement of Cash Flows Supplier finance January 01, 2034
arrangements

Amendments to IAS 21 The Effects of Changes In Foreign January D1, 2025
Exchange Rates-Lack of Exchangeability

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2026

IFRS 18, and IFRS 18 are not adopted by SECP

26 TAXATION

Current
The Charge for current taxation is based on taxable Income at current tax rates after
considering all tax credilz and rebales avallable, If any In excess of lavy

Levy

The amount of minimum taxes and final tax chargeable under the provisicns of Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 are recognized as levy and excess amount over and above
minimum tax chargeakls is recognized as current income tax

Deferred
Deferred tax iz provided in full using the liability methed on all temporary differences

arising at the statement of financial position date, between the tax bases of the assels and
liabilities and their carrying amounts, '

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused lax
losses and unused tax credits, if any to the extenl that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences, tax [osses and unused tax
credits can be ulilized.
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The carrying amount of all deferred tax assels is reviewed at each statement of financial
position date and adjusted to the appropriate extent, if il is probable that sufficient taxable

profils will not be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized.

The tax rates enacled at the statement of financial position date are used to detarmine

deferred income tax.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Owned assets

During the year company change its accounting policy from cost model to revaluation

model,

Property, plani and equipment excepl freehold land and capital work-in-process are stated
at cast / revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses (if any). Cost of property, plant and equipment consists of historical cost, borrowing
cost pertaining to erection / construction peried of qualifying assets and olher direcily
attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition. Freehold land and capital work

in progress are stated al cost / revalued amount less any recognized impaiment loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the assel’s camrying amount or recognized as a separate
assel, as appropriate, only when It is probable that fulure economic benefit associated

with the nem will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably

All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss account during the

period in which they are incurred

increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of operating fixed assels are
credited to surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets. Decreases that offset previous
increases of the same assels are charged against thiz surplus, all other decreases are
charged to the statement of profit or loss. Each year the difference between depreciation
based on revalued carrying amount of the asset (the depreciation charged to the
statement of profit or loss) and depreciation based on the asseis’ original cost is
transferred from surplus on revaluation of cperating fixed assats lo retained earnings. Al
transfers o / from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assels are net of applicable

defemad income tax.

Depreciation on additions = charged from the month in which the assets becormne

available for use, while on disposal depreciation is charged up to the month of disposal
Reducing balance method is applied for depreciation.

Gains or Insses on disposal of property plant and equipment are charged to income
during the period in which they are incurred.

STORES AND SPARES

These are valued at cost, applying moving average method except for stock-in-transit

which are valued at cost.
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29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(i}

{i)

{iii}

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and assets and liabilities are stated
inifially al cost which is the fair value of consideration given or received, The financial

assets are subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost as the case may
be with classifications into i) at falr value through profit or loss (FVTPL), i) at fair value
through other comprehensive inceme (FVTOCI) and i) af amortized cost. Subsequently:

Financial assets at FVTOCI

Elected Invesiments in equily instruments at FVTOCI are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaclion costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, with gains or losses
arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income / (loss),

Financlal assets and liabilitles at amortized cost

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized at fair value, and
subsequently carried at amortized cost, and in the case of financifal assels, less any
impairmenl.

Financial assets and llabilities at FVTPL

Financial assels and liabilities carmed at FVTPL are initially recorded at fair value and
transaction cosls are expensed in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from changes In the fair value
of the financial assets and liabiliies held at FVTPL are included in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income in the pericd in which they arise.

Where management has opfed to recognize a financial liability at FVTPL, any changes
associated with the Company's own credit risk will be recognized in other comprehensive
income / (loss). Currenily, there are no financial labilities designated at FVTPL.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-locking basis the expected credit loss associated
with its debt instruments carried at amortized cost and FVTOCI. The impaiment
methodelogy applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credi
risk. For trade debts and other receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach
permitted by IFRS 8, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial
recognition of the receivablas.

De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company de-recognizes a financial aszet when the contractual rights to the cash
flaws from the assel expire, cr it transfers the rights 1o receive the contractual cash Mows
in a transacticn in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assel are transferred, or it neither transfers nor relains substantially all of the
nsks and rewards of ownership and dees not retain control over the transferred asset. Any
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2.10

211

212

213

2,14

215

interest in such derecognized financial assets that is crealed or retained by the Company
is recognized as a separate asset or liability. The Company de-recognizes a financial
liability {or @ part of financial liability) from its statement of financial position when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

STOCK-IN-TRADE

These are valued at the lower of average cost and net realizable value, except waste
slock which is valued at the net realizable value. Average cost signifies, in relation to raw
malerial annual average cost, for work-inprocess and finlshed goods average
manufacturing cost including a propertion of related overheads. Met realizable value
signifies the prevailing markel prices in the ordinary course of business less selling
expenses incidental lo sales. Stocks of raw material in transit are valued at cost.

TRADE DEBTS

Trade debts are carried at original invoice less an estimate made for douhtiul debts based
on & review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off when
identified

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The company operates an unfunded and unapproved gratuity scheme for its amployees,
which Is a defined benefit plan based upon the last salary drawn by an employee. Present
value of defined benefit obligation is calculated on the basis of actuarial valuation at the
end of the year. The valuation in these accounts is worked out on the Projected Unit
Credit Actuarial Cost method.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign cummencies are accounted for in Pak Rupees al the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transactions. Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated into Pak rupees al the exchange rales prevailing on the stalement of financial
position dale except where forward exchange rates are booked, which are transiated at
the contracted rates.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Sales revenue is recognized when the goods are dispatched and significant risks and
rewards cof cownership are transferred lo the customer, which is the onfy performance
obligalion, Dividend income on equity investments is recognized as income when the right
of receipt is established. Profit on short-term depesits is accounted for on time-
apportioned basis on the principal cutstanding by using the rate applicable,

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

The company assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is any
indication that assets except defemad lax assets, if any, may have been impaired. If such
indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assels are reviewed to assess whether
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216

2.17

218

218

2.20

2.21

they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed
lhe respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts
and the resulting impaiment loss is recognized In statement of profit or loss. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an assel's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Vhere impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of lhe assel |s
increased to the revised recoverable amount but limited to the extent of initial cost of the
assel. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income.

TRADE AND OTHERS PAYABLES

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carmied at cost which is the fair value of
the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether ar not
billed to the Company

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, when il is probable thal an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefils will be required to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate of the
amount can be made

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents camprise of cash and bank balances.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs are charged to income as and when incurred except to the extent costs
directly attributabla to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized as part of the cost of asset.

OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the
stalement of financial position if the company has legally enforceable right to set-off the
recognized amounte and intenls either 1o settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and
settie the liability simultaneously

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSFER PRICING
Transactions with related parfies are accounted for using arm's length price in ordinary

course of business in accordance with uncontrolled price method except In excepticnal
circumslances as decided by beard of directors.
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222 DIVIDEND

223

The dividend distribution o the shareholders is recognized as a liability in the pernod in
which il is approved by the shareholders

SEGMENT REPORTING

Segmenl information is presented on the same basis as that used for internal reporting
purposes by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. On the basis of ils
internal reporling structure, the Company considers itself to be a single reporable
segment. however, certain information about the Company’s products, as required by the
approved accounting standards, s presentad in nete 37 to these financial statements.
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1.1

3.1

4.1

11

SHARE CAPITAL
issued, subscribed and paid up

127,715,000 ordinany shares
of Rupees 5/~ each fully paid in cash

282,106,765 (2023: B5,714:285%) ardinary shares of
Rupees 3/- wach issued against directors loan

2. TF5.000 ordénary sharesof
Rupees 5/ each lsswed as fully pald bonus dhares,

fieconciiation of number of shares
Mhember of shores at 1 Juby

Lhares [ssued agatnst dirertors loan
Number of shares ot 3d fune

MNote

3.1

1024
(Rupees]

B3R 625,000

1,410,533.925

11,375,000

023
[FAup=es]

B3E 625, 0

428,571,425

11,373,000

i.ﬂﬂmlﬂﬂ 1078571 425

115,714,205 115,714.285
156,392,500 -
417,106,705 115,714,285

Durwig the year, the company asued shares of Aupees 581,962 500 agamsl a lo&n, of which 297,742 500 pertains to
subordinated ksdns, and 684,219,552 pertans ta free loans as follows;

|Ratatianship

[Name Free Laan Sub Ordinated loan Tokal
|mmm aitsihbanian panpen | Meditive of directon 208600 1245570 20,581,000
IAWAIA LmAlMAD NEsn  |CED 558, 795,060 HE TSI AN] 81854750
K| WAL SHATAD FOILNAS Rt ative of direcior & EI - 5 K30,0m|
i A WALA LACEI R RALIAT) e pr ) CiTeciors 117,508,412 B 4550000 136000492
684,210 553 157,142,500 ___BRL5BED. D51
RESEHVES
Apcumulated {Eoasi (3,445 621 558} 13131217814}
Share Pramium 1.1 171,418,570 171,428,570
Cash dividend 12,612 BAR) {12,602 82E)
Unrealized [lossh o lorg berm Investments 180Z2,079) (8D02,0749)
Actuarial re-measurement-experience adjustments {6,545, 960) (E,573 4335
Aevaluation Surplus On PPE 41643 1,797,375,209 1,840,155, 759

11,457,774 665) [1,143.021 845]

This reserve can be yillipsd by the cornpany gnly for the purpases speeilied in sectian 81 of the Companles Ao 2017
This surplus 15 rpt available for distribution to member a5 per companies Act 2017

SURFLUS ON REVALUATIEN OF

FEXED ASSETS

Revaliation surplus nes of deferred tax opening
Revabsation surplus realized during the yeas

Ceferted tax relating o surplus opening
Ceferred tax realized on incremental depreciation

et surplus

Mote

2024 2023
[Rupees) iRupaes)|
2,189,587, 993 2,183.507,998 |

(60,248,662 R
2,179,349,336 21B5 597 0CH

349,442 239 44,847 230

(17,472,112 ‘

334,970,127 £ R T e

1,737,375,209

L1.E40, 155 759
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51

5.1

The Latest revaluation of property, plant and eguipment was canrled out on June 30, 2023 by indepandert valuer M)'s
Diamaond Surveyors Pakistan {Privabe) Limited widng macket based spprosch, The meioene e of deferred tax doesn't
arise on revaluation of larg

LOMG TERM LOANE
From directars and relathees
51852 55,257,500 337,000,000
5.1 & 53 456,893,763 914,968.41%
556,151,269 1.311.969.418
From bBanking compandes - secured
Demand finance 54 64, TS BET I8, 705,882
Less:
Overdue instaliment |EIEI-.'.'[:IE-,IE!)I {364, 705,882|
Current portion - -
611 ] {364,705,882) 1264, 705 582|
556,151 3560 1,311 950,419

The directors and thelr nelatives have Injected unsecwred and intesest free loans for the repayment of the labilities
of the banks, working capltal and BMR of the Company. The directors of the company and their refatives have
confirmed that they would not demand repayment of logn far & geriod of 12 months of the statement of Nsanclal
pasition date. Hence the loan has been classified as long term liahddty.

This loan I sub-croinate 1a the fkhance faciiitles topether with mark up, additionzl mark, damepes, lguidated

damages, costs, charges, faes ons1s of fundt, commissions and expenses thereon or related therein o the extent
provided In the sub-ordinate agreements,

Thig laan Iz not seb-ondinate 14 any finance facllity.

Thiz lzam Is wecured by s first porl pasew charge with 25% mangin fixed agtets of unlt-1 of the company. |§ carries
mark ug based on sk manths EIBOH plus 2.75%, The'loan was repayable in 17 equal guartérly installmients of
f5.23.53 midlon each commencing from December, 2015 ang ending on Decermiter 20058,

1034 2023
DEFERRED LIARILITIES Mote [Rupees) [Rupess|
Grahuity .l 30,810,537 ).547 509
Deferreid tax [ahilipg -4 1 it
30,810,537 30517, 509

fompany operates urfunded pratutty scheme for 4 enployesi that pays a lymp swm gratuity o members on
lgaving company's serdce after comphetion of one year of continuoos service. The fuiere eontribution rates of the
scheme include allowances For deflcdt and swplus. Projected unit eredit method based on- below menticned

slgnificant assurnplions used for valuation of this scheme, The latest actuarial vaiuation was caried out by M/S
Maurman dasocinted 85 on June 30, 2024

The mair sk of Gratuity Benslit Scheme i3 that the accrued banelits may not be paid when they (@ due.
The Gratulty benefit scheme is a defined bereft.
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.1

LT

6.1.1

6.1.3

G.1.4

615

* interest rate Risk- The present value of defined benefit lability is ¢alculited wsing 3 discourt rate detarmined oy
reference o the rarket yields at the end of the reporting period on high guality corporate bonds, or where there is
na ceep market in such bonds, by reference to market yiglds on Government bonds. Currencees and berms of bond
yeelds used musr be conststent with the currency and estimated term of the post-employment benefis obligations
belng discounted & decrease in bond Interest rates will increase the lakibity, and vice versa

# Salary rtik- The presert value of the definec benafit llability 15 caiodated by referance to the future salasies of Plan
Farticlpantd, & such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will fncrease the Kablliny end viss versa,

* Withdrawal Rate Risk: The present vadus of the defmed benefit liability (s calculated by reference o the best
eatimate of the withdrawal rate [ attrithon rate of plan participants, As such, an incresss Inthe withdrawal rate may
increases decrease the llabilty and vice versa depending on the age-service distribution of the exiting emgloyees:

r Mortality rate risk- The present value of the defined benalit liability is caloulated by reference 16 the brst estimate
of the mortality of plan participants during employment. An improvement in the mortality rates of the garticpants
may increasefdecrease the liabifity and vice weriz depending on the age-service distribution of the exlting
empliyegi.

Statf Gratuity-Defingd Benafit Plan
The amoumis recogndzed (A financial statements are determined as fallows -

1024 2013
Note {Aupess) {Rupees|
Mavement In lfabllity recogrized in the statement of financial pesitian
An'the begmning of the vear 30,597,559 AR 293 45T
Amount recopnized cdurlng year - 25 shown abova 3,593,536 4549 113
Experence adjustment [2.427,473) dg,514
Benefit payments (953.125) {22,292.614

El&'ﬂﬂ' 30,597,599

Expenze charged o statement of prefil or loss

Current sendice oost 083,065 36,709
Interest cosl 2610471 31,802,503
3,553,536 4,545,213
2034 20213
Note [Aupees) {Aupmes)
Allocation of charge for the year
Cost of sales F - 3,095,843
Aukmiinistrative exnenses 14 1,593,536 1,452,370
3,593,535 4,549,212

The princlpal actuarial assumptions used were as follows

Discount rate 14.75% 13.25%
Exprected rate of Increase nosalary 13.7%% 12.25%
Ayersge gapected remaining working Hfe of employess - B yoars
Auverage durstion of lability 5 yeary B years

The mortallty rate used for an active employees are based on SUICI2001-05) rnartality table

Sensitivity analysis as at 30.05.2024
Macoan Fane = 1 Teecouing Aabe - 5% Ralary merense = 1K Balay WarRdah - 1N
r [T LR LR 1k 208 30 IR TETO 14 AR

SensitivEy anatysis &5 at 30.06.2023

CemtourTAIM & 1% hn:l:q.nlgmr-ﬂt R o o e 4 1% Salaryincresss - 4%

e 15,1561 1TELEL LF.o92 515 L8 1k 3T
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6.1

G211

6.1.1

.23

11

iola 1033

Mote (Rupess] {Aup=ei]
Dieferred tax
On temporary ditferences arising on:
Praparty, plant and equepment 314,994, BE56 274,395,710
Surplh= on revaluabion on fived assets 331,570,127 149,447,139
Gratulty {B,935,056] [8.873,30d)
Tax losies and oreding I573.6049,934] {554 418618}
IrFplmeEmt

Deferred Toa (asset) £ Liabilisy

[74,425,353)

1120,546,027)

[ui= to year ower year tax losses, the company 5 ondy recognldng deferred tan azset to the sxtent of swllable
tacable temporary differences from previaus yesrs. The excess deferred tax asset amounting to As. 70,918,099
[2023: 237,270,247] from tau [asses and eredits has not been recognized.

Business Losses and tax eredit will explre as follows:

DirbnEss Losses Flinimum Tax
Year of Explry {Rupees) |Rupeei}
2430 344,711,607
2029 187,413,170 =
JE 316,599,114
1027 157,082 043 32,882,338
2026 121,544,713 43,5445 068
1025 109,897,318 24,944 715
STATLMALMT 0 FIRTOAADT OF
CTEn | o
femartal | cpusmpgumy LR TLIE R YT S
WemsE | Poftedion |  poove MH0E-2RY | ProRtandlosi|  mipas Equity L]
e diifererce deing on T 1
Pyt rty. phast e " BRSImE| [ EST 30 24 M5 0] i, i, 21434 355
Surgd o B0 et fx I HEHLIN) A 18 - CITATL A0 330 670 120
i3hy: ol sinan . T 1145 |
[Fan lowves ard oEts LR R L R T T (573,604 #34]
mpgsrm L [110.586 027 (HTESITE MR DEERASLEEN]
[DaFa v Ta |4 preh { abitivy [P0 ARE OT)) B mal3g I-i:'__ﬂ.l_li_ii!_ L
1024 23
TRADE AND OTHEA PA&YADLES Hote [Rupees) {Rupess|
Un-secured:
Creditoes TIL 838 56T R e A
Areiued Brpenses 77,775,499 123,103,533
Sales tax payable B3,633,8H] 41,384,612
Payable o ermployess 451,533 451,533
Wiarkers' prmafit participation furc i | 15LE47. 711 118,515011
335,147,587 T47 061,329
Workers' profit partlckpation fund
Opening balance 128533011 108,598,115
Interest recognized during the year 744 23,131,700 19,034,895

151 665,711 128,533.011

The company retains workers' profit parterpation fund for its business operations 1l the date of allacation to
workers. . Interest is pald ar prescribed rate under the companles Prolit (Workess Participation) Act, 1958 on (imds
wilized vy the Comipany Ul the date of allocetlon to warkers.
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Ll

a2

1)

11

111

hiild 2023
Noie {Aupeei) {Aupres)
ACCRUED INTEREST ON LOANS AND BORROWINGS
doorupd interest /' mark up ol
Long term loans |Secured) 103,765,431 103,765,431
Thart term finances (Secired] 368,112,508 J6R.117,508
471 HTT 839 4T1.877.935
SHODRT-TERM BORTDWINGS
Banking companies - Secured
Running finance 8.1/9.2 163,148,111 160,248,211
Othets 5.1 1,010,530,280 1.010.530,280
Capart {inance 51 184,364 481 260,364 481
1.4963,143,971 1.4963.141,972
i E
A TURE OF FaCILITyY| MARK UP E. Security
LIRAIT
COPARAISSIOM
FP charge on Current Assets of
3 Months KIBDR the cocompary and Parsenal
|Running Flnance 169,452,613 plus 2,00 % ve Guarantes of the Sponsoring
25 E Direciors of the Company.
F" Plegdge of stock of rew material
3 Months KIBOR g i Ffinished pgoods onder the
DhErs 1, 150, 00D, D00 plus 2.00 % 1o g EirpErialon and control of Bank
3.50% mtvchaddam. Personal Guarantas
F |ofthe Sponsorng Directors af the
I’Eq Company.
.E Uan on ooniect  f  esxport
» g E;. documeants. 157 PP Charged owvar
MAoities KIBOR Fixed Aggets of Company
Expinrt Finanoe 25, D00, D Elued 2000 5 1 FParsortal Quarantees of the
A5 Spansaring  Directors of  the
Il::lrrln.pnv

In October 2017, SNGPL encashed bark guarantes amounting to Rs. 32,725,004/- sgaingt detection bill of the
taempany. After adjJsting for guarantes margin of Rs, 5,272,391/-, balance amount of Hs. 27 452 613/ was added to
the running firance.

il 2023
Hote {Rupees] {Rupnes|

CURRENT POATION OF LOMNG TERRM LOAN
Long term loans 5 164,705,882 364,705, 882

JH!Tﬂilﬂlt 350,705,882
SUFPLIER'S CREDIT-UNSECRUED
Loaft lor machinery = Ohvendus instaliments 111 164,455,108 253,371,914

164 45 'i!:l:ll 253,371,914

This ican b unsecured and fntecest free. This doan ks repsvable in 6 el half year instalbments of B 15,761
miliion (Euro 221 486.69) each commencing from August 2014 and ending on Atgusr, 2017 with 15% payment ot the
time of presentation of shipping docurnenss of machinery.
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ir1
1r.1.1

12.1.1

CONTINGENCIES AND COPAMITRENTS

COMNTINGEMNCIES

There are pending (Wigations against the company by warious banksffmancial instituticns before Labore High Coors
wherein they daimed recovery of RS L94E.923 milllon (2023: As. 1,946,923 million] Incluséve of prncipal, markips
and ather claims. These cases are being wigorously and diligently contested by the company and there are good
chances of a favorable result. Related provisions amourting to Rs 1.199.726 mitkon (2023: Bs 2,299,726 million) in
resgect of primcipal and markwos has been made in these accounts.

Dusrlmg the year 1023, the buildings of wil 1& 2 were demolished along with related Infrastructure. The plant 2nd
machirgry af unir 1 & 2 were shiffed to nit 3 edong with stock intrade. Due to pending [Aigation with firancial

Ingtitutions the related amendment in charges have not been madé.

2024 1023
13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Mate {Rupess] (Rupess)
Fixed assets
Drenied assers I3.1 3,875,084,3E3 3,608,194.635
3,475,084,363 3,508,194 535

ELN  RTEPERTH &AL DTHI L TNT

[
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|
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i trarats ILii
s m T (AL AL L o il
e LRI L F ddlaib F-18 1 [FRE S CEE & 1] =hatn [ F Lo
e b o EEgiE R E ] i gish FEPTI] PR A [Tt H! CTTTLTRR o ] T b
b s it e e AbkliEiE R
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Freehold land, buliding and plant and machinery are stated at revalued amounts. Forced sale value of land, building
and plat and machinery was Rs. 896,670,000/~ 1,450,485,000/- and 334,498,420 respectivey as on the date of
revahmtion. Had there been no revebuation, related figures of these assets as at June 30, 20248 wauld Bave Been as
follows
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Cost Acoumulaied
depreciation Writhen down value
Rupees
Freetold land 11,675,139 - 11,675,235
Freshold bullding H03,591.123 A75. 4402 475 220,156 GAT
Flant and machinery 1,997,299,397 1.809.713,936 1.087 585461
As ot 3024 3,611,573 759 1,185 155 373 1,3F7,417 328
As at 1013 3611573755 2,215 185 1,396.663,974
1014 073
Nt [Aupees) {Rupeas)
14 LONG-TERRM DERPOSITS
Securiny deposits;
Uriligbes 14.1 44,071,312 44,071,312
Dthers 150,000 1501, 00
44,731 317 44,121,212
11
v Corober 2017, SNGPL gncashed bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 32,725004/- agzinst cetection bill of the
cormpany of Rs. 35,164,644, The company {Sed & cotiplaint to DGRA relating to the encashment |7 which OGRA
decided that detection charges and lale payment charges shall be set sside and the armownt of encashed bank
giearantes will be treated a5 cash security with SNGPL alter adjusting autstanding dues of Rs. 3,951,034,
1024 2023
Mote {Rupees) {Fupses)
15 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
At falr valie thraugh other comprehensive income - Quaoled
® First Prudential Modaraba 102,666 fmodarabs certificates
of Rupers 10 cach. 187,921 1578921
16  STORES AND SPARES
Stores 7,113,319 7,212,315
Spares 5,735,614 5715614
12,937 913 13,837 933
17 STOCKAN-TRADE
Faw materdal 171K 17.2 719,225,138 1,025 RA0 468
Firlshed ponds 7.1 71,437,356 T1.447.356
Waste . 3,188,345
Prowisian far irmpairment 16 (103,153, 758] {306:615,2 76}
587 518,716 T33 861394
1T Thisinchude raw material and finished gonds amounting s 247 Million (2023: 247 Millicn) pledged against cash
finance Facility.
17.2  Duwring the year raw matesdals have been written off by Rs, 306,615,276 to-nil
17.3 Duringthe year waste material have been written down by Ris, 3,158, 746 1o il net redlizable vadue
2024 2013
Mote {Rupers) (Aupe=s)
18 TRADE DESTORS - CONSIDERED GOOD
Llocal - Unsecored 166,071,631 170,185,874
Allowance far expected credit loss 181 [53.485.871) [51.091, 750

112,585,760 119,09 124
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1%

201

1

e

y Facking material

Allowance for espected cradit boss
Opening balanee

Lesw Wntten off

Agdd: Charge durning the year
Closing batanco

SHORT TERM ADVANCES
Advances Lo suppliers - cansidered good
Supnliers

Advances to empdovess - consldered good
Erecutive
Hon- execustive

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash In hand
Cash at bank:
In ELFEENT BCCaUntS
In saving accourmts 0.1

Saving acoount catrigs interest @ 20.5% pa (2023 25 35% pa)

SALES

Local

Yarmn

Wiasie

Coad

Less: Sales fax

COHST OF SALES

Aaw material consurmed 11
Salaries, wages and benefis 122
Fuel and power

Insurance

flepairs and maintenance
Stores and spares consumes
Vehicle running and maintenance

Cammunication

Travelling and Conveyance

Miscellaneous

DNgpreclation 132

Wark-in-process
Opening
Cloymg
o5t of goods manufactures
Finished goods and waste
{ipening stock
IFmpirTEaL Fi:
Closing stock

oz 1033
{Rupesd] [Rigrees]
51,091,750 322874
2334113 S0, 7HE.ETE
53,485,872 51,091,750
120,400 LriT 185
7,411,680 6,362,000
315 448 I, E00,915%
13,847 528 11 152935
71,600
568,018 Ba1.141
51,650 5319
1,001,257 846,470
119215893
. 2910572
. 11,580,530
: (19 681,663

115.435392

_— s,

62,853,160
ThEES 423
57,757,074
4651067
2.133,095
k118
2,353,366
1,653,425
168, 6RO
317,370
1,569,850
75,951,957

JHDLHEG, TIS

3,599,059

T4, 61 102
(3,168,746)
(71,447,256)

304,565,788
58,106,713

[ra.636,708]

I8, 036,359
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e B}

44
283

]

RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening stock

Purchases

Cou al raw material sald

Provislan written off

Cloging stock

It incliedes Rs nil {2033: A3, 3,006 842) In respect of pratuity.

ADMINIETRATIVE

Salaries, wages and benefits
Travel ng and conweyance
Rent, rotes and {aces
Prnting and siationeny
CommunicaTions

Entertainment

Ebectricity and gas
Wehkicles running

Fer and subschprion
Lega! and Profsstianal
Regairs and malmtonange

Miscefaneous
Dearectation
[Donations

It imchuglas R 3,553,536 {2023 As.4,549,912) In respect of gratuity
Meone of the directan or their spouses had any Interest in any of the doness,

FINANCE COST

Iinierest £ mak-up ori
Bank charpes and commission
Waorkars prafit participation fund

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Auditors” remmuneration

Exchangs loss

Expacted credit loss
Irmpairmient Loy

HNote

i1z
LR

6.4

11 E 1T

1024 2023
(Rispees) {Fupses]
1,025, 240,468 536,297,081
: 152,709,504
1,025 B840 468 1.0849.006 675
|!1!,|Jﬂ-:'-:l
1,025,840,468 1,088,693 638
[306,615,334)
(719,225.138) (1,025,840, 46H]
- RE B51. 160
1024 2023
(Rupees) (Rupees]
16,105,074 37 860536
#43,650 684, 730
123,360 605,782
181,860 151,515
1,074,461 1,243 513
1768212 1,023 7ad
1,995,068 0517822
70,707 15416219
9,506,531 2.881.058
3,815,000 3,355,000
ER7,580 B45 434
1,085,902 3,894 365
E32,586 657 1,315,517
- [ EH:'].[I_
M B3,96F 093
136,908 541128
23,131,700 15,516,895
13268 603 20,458 023
875,000 BTS000
11,083,194 78175943
2, 394.123 50,76 BT7E
206,342 558 330424320
220,694,874 460248140
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16.1

ar

B8

28]

a3

8.4

24

fote
Auditers' remuneration
Statutory audit
Half yaarly revigw and review of code of corporale governanos

OTHER OPERATING INCOME
incame from non financial ssset:
Gain on sale af faed asset
Gain on safe of rasw materal
Renial iIncome
Inberay ineome

TAX PAYRELES [REFUNDABLE]
Lewies 18.1
wil hhalding adjusted against leyey

Ta

Opeiag balancs

Cuerment year 181
Frior year

Legs; Paid f adjusted

Inig 023
(Rupees) (Aupaes)]
T00,000 00,000
175,000 175,000
875,000 A5 OO
B.148,756 12324 765
. 53,110
30,000,000 -
40,8531 -
16,188 609 12,377,989
& 1,442 982
- 1,243,543
15,053,059 21,784 5588
(21,288 53]
(21,288,688) -
{1,245 200) {2,235 E29)
(3,280,823] 15,053,059

This represents portion of the minimuem tax chargeable wnder income Tax Ordinance, 2001
This represents liabdtty provided under Sectfon 113 &f the Income Tae Ordinanze, 2001 on the bass af gross

turnover frorm-a il sounces,

The income tas assesvment of the campany has been finglied up to and including tax vear 2023 by deeming

pravisions of Incomes Tax (rdinance, 2003

Mo numeric tax rape recapciiation i presented In these fnarcial statements as the Company (5 fiable to pay

minimum tas wnder Sectlon 113 of the income Tax Grdinance, J81

(LO5E) PER SHARE - Baslc

(Loss) after tazation

Weight=d average number of grdinary shares
{Loss) per share - Basic

Dilited earning per share

2034
{Rupees]

{372,651 406)
412,106,785
fo.91)

1023
{RupEey

[376,B53.9TT)
412.205,785
i0.51]

There is no dilution effect on the basic earning per share of the Company & the cormpany has nosuch commitments;



KOHINDOR SPINNING MILLS UMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

10

a0.1

CASH FLOW FROM DPFERATING ACTIVITIES

Profitf{Loss } bedore Lazation

&djustmenis of non cash charges and other [tems

Depreciation

Graluity

Expecied credit (G

Gain on sale of freed 2358ts
Finance cost

Exchange lossi(gain)
Impairment Loss

Dperating cash flows before working capital changes

(Inereaze]/deecrease In current assets

Storesand spares
Stock-in-trade
Trade dehts

Loan and advanted

(becrease)/Increase b curpent labilities

Trade and other payables

Balanoe gr 1 duly, A123
Ry feamm |cimn alithined
Shares izsoed Sgaakl Dan
Eschange loiw

HalamC an 30 uine, XFl4

Balamce ae 1 iy, 2022
Lomg tenm laan chtained
Excharige loss

2034 2023
Mote {Rupees) [Rugeesi
(378, 260,.9837) {724 893,173]
132,586,657 TH 728,714
3551 516 4,543,213
dassin 50,768,876
{6,148, 756) {12,324, 769)
23,269,608 10,458,023
11,083,154 78,175943
106,342,558 130,424,320
15,348,062 1174,113.5964)
- 4,303,510
- {82.473,717)
4,115242 231372117
{634,504} 31,182,576
3,430,638 175,554,705
{228.,319,245] (323,003,406]
23D q 311 521.6E5
Reconcliation of movement of Dabilitles to cash flows arising from financing activities:
1024
Liassllbeies froem finandng sctivitles
Lang 1e9m lomny Shart e P I Supplier'y L
[Directars) Borrowings S Eredly
HI.IEHI'r
1311869418 L&BE 142072 153,370,901 O R 506
176, 144, 350 I35 140350
[BB1 2625004 = | BB 552 500
TL083, 194 1103104
S, 151209 _dl_.___'l-ﬁ»_.!:!l-lm 54 455, 108 '.l..'lﬂ.'.l-l!..!-l'l_
2023
Liabilitie s From finandng activities
——— ERTAL
Long termlcang|  Short tenm fi Supplier's
[Dhrectars) borrowings Credit
Ruzeos
OER.254.759 LAB3, 042§ ITSIs5971  Le06EE0.1E
343,755,160 33,715,180
75,175,943 TEATS 43
T Li
1318419 Las340 9T . ISLITL 914 3008454 W5

Rilance at 30 June, 2023
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES REMUNERATION

n

31

Jri

| 04 1
{Fopees) [Mupees
[T HARLLITInE ooy DI
[ITTT, DHELCTORS i i R LTV T B
AamurRranom I, 100 i, B, Do 100, 000 I IS0.420
Harl i Bmnd - - LR, Do e nm 2301, 5 RXT,E00
Eaatuiy 29500 1.6348.800
Inead il on leass aenials
LHiliEizs - . 118,008 130000 i, 647,520
: . SIS0 SS0000  2I00000 3 OMG
hasnibee o parione i 1 1 L 1 E

The Chiel Execulive OfMicer and Executive Director have foregone their right to receive remuneration and
ather related benefits for the year 2023-24

TRANSALCTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Transactbons durlng Percentage of
Name of Related Party Basis of relationship the year Shareholding
{Chakwal Spinaag Mills) Cammen Direetarship Ni Mo

Trantactions with relsted parties comprite sssoeiated underakings and other related parties through directorship
and close family members and refatives of the directors of the company.

Tramsactions with refated parties underiaken during the year were a5 follows:-

Loam from director
da g B0 lune,
Brlated Fartias pE ] Bl i 1 o Y o T el Ag HL IO pun, B008
Sharri tinwod T rwrvider Clak Vi rabet i
| I Bl AL, RELFH ARSI T [T - L = =
&ﬂ%ﬁnﬂ;mmmmu-l LZY ERE SR - . - LITARAESA
R AT R BB MAA A [ AL e - B, 150 G 6, 750, e
TEH AR PR S b B T Pl 55 491 &5 il p e i] T 51 G5
I WAL AAEH AR RAG T B AN EED BAD 3T 944 59,547 540 L 178365 100 B0 CA, &5
CH A WAL ATLH SAAAD TAR W AR 26,415 000 s . 387453 b & 5 e )
EH&WALL OAMISH FANVEER - = . Sin 000 S, fath
R £ A AL T LA 5 i b ER-Een H.550 a0 8,550 00
EH RARD HAAIT & (2] jEA 1N SER 138 UL T - Ao o 17T AOE
L] 1. %11 985 aiH i AEE SO0 Azg dd wid &5 F1
Aa ar 33 luam, ,]
- LI el Ptk - 2 . Movemer Desteng thayeas |44 21 30 June, 202
Traradar O Trargdipein ubel ity
AR, BALTHARARARDY JANWELY 217 455,500 ﬂl]ss.g =
AW ALA, BILIHARRARD JAHANGIR 41 E97, 500 HE 971018 117, EERELR
DHAV A, BT ARABARD i PR ik B3NN o rh N ] NT YIE o -
|EIII.WMA BALIH AMRAAD MADEEM ¥ 491,803 - = 35,401 2439
FEHEAVALE MUHARMBAT MAYFED SR W0, 3 - 132,355,500 21005, 6D W50 267 564
EHEWALS SLIHAWMBAD TASVEER b3, 438 14% 503,853 97 415 0 18,435 000
EHAWALE TaMNIEH TANVERR HEIR 0N EE72, 000
EMAWRIA SHAHEAD TELNAS & EI0, KK = 4 5 W3] |
i SAALT H A RAE - Lo FRE A0 - 154, 241418 |
Tl CI LT N A A A N A ar ] L LRy L S TR FR D
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1014 033
3712 Agpregaie masimoem balance due ai the end of any Moke [Rupees| {Aupess}
month during the year.
Derectars lnan 1,548,113, 765 1,311,969, 41%

i3
3.1

&)

The comaoany s head office premises i being provided free of cost by the Cirector of the Campany.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company has exposures to the fallowing risks from Its use of financial instrumenia:
PAarket Risk

Credit Rizk

Liguidity Risk

Thie Board of Directors has owerall respomsibifty for the establishment and owersight of the Company's risk

management framework The Board Is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Compamy's risk
mansgement palieisd

Market Risk
i) Currency Risk

Currency risk |s the risk that the fair valiie of future cash flows of 8 finamciol instrument will ficemsts bacauys of
charges in fareigs excherge rates. Currenty risk arises malnly from future commerclal transactions or recefvables
2nd payables that exlit due e transactlons in forelgn currencles.

The LOmpany (& sxfaded i currency ridk ariding frorm varmas cirrency Feposunes. FriTnl.ri|'p_w|!h respect tn Euras.
Currently, the Company's foreign exchange risk e¥posire is restricted to the amounts recelvabie fram / payable o
lareigs entlikes, The Company's exposure fo earrency fuk was as follews:

2024 33
hiote {Aupees) [Rugees)
Supphiar’s credit-EURD BES 947 BE5 47
The filowing sgnificant cachange mtes were applied disring the year
Ayergge rabe (Aupees per Eurs| 8 A
Reparting date rate {Rupees per Eurn| 2985 2A5.50

Foreign Exchange Bisk Managemont
Foreign currency sk atises mainly where recebables and payables exist due i transaciians with forcign
wndertakings and balances held in foregn ceTency, However the company 1t not materially exposed to foreign
Cuffency ridk on atzets and Eabilities. Az at June 30, 2024, financial Esbilities intlude Ay, 264 millien (2023 AL 253
millien] witich are subject to foreipn corency sk agalns Eurss.

Foreign Currency Sensitivity Analyshs

AL Junie 30, 2024 if the Fuper had weakened [ strengthensd by 5% sgainst the Euro with all other variabies held
canstant, loss for the year would have been ower fhigher by B2 13.2 milSion [2022: Rs, 12 668 million} mainly a5 s
vesult of foreign exchange gaing / losies on fransfation of forelgn currency Eura déraminated bormowings.
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bl

i1} Other Price Risk

Cither price risk represents Uve rigk that the fair value er future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate
becase of changes in market prices jother than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk], whether thoge
changss are caused by factors specifie to the individual financlal instrument or its lssuver, or factass affecting ail
similar fnandlal Tnstrument traded In the market. The Company 1i exposed to ather price risk ondy in respect of
investment in Flest Prudential modaraba certificates amaunt to As, 197,921{2023; iy 137,921},

SensBivity anafysis
At Jure 30, 2024 if the pres bei deereased/increased by 5% against with dll other variable held constant, loss for the
wear would hawe Been inwerfhizhes by As. 9,876 {2034, Rs.9.876) mainly as a result of price variatians.

(i} interest Rate Risk

This represents the risk that the fair vatue or future cash flows of 8 fimancial instrument will uctuate because af
changes In market interest rales.

The Company has nio significant long-term interest-bearing assets. The Company's interest rate risk arlses from long
term financing, lease liabilities srd short term bormowings, A4 the barrowings are obtained at varable rates, these
eupase the Cormpany t cash low infersst rate risk:

AL the flatement of financial pesition date the Imerest rate profite of the Company's Interest bearing financial
imstrumeEnts way

024 2033
Meote {Rupees) {Rigaes)

Fioatimg rate instrumonts
Financial Llabilithes:
Lhiort term borrowings 1,463,142,972 1,463.142,972
Flranclal Asseta:
Bank Balgsnce - Saving actount 51,650 5328
Credh Risk

Cradit risk represents the sk that-one party to 8 financial insrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by
failing le discharge an obligation, Carrying amounts of financial assets represent the masimum credit exposure. The
MAXIMUM eXpotere 10 credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:-

Long Lerm deposis 44,221,311 44,231,312
Trade dabits 112 585,760 119,095,124
Leans and advances 13,847 518 13,162,915
Nank balance 1019607 Ra5, 4T3

The oF et TSk o Mautd funds {cashand bank: batancas ) ts- Hrined - recaure - the-romrer-pertiey-are- bk -wit g
reasnnasly high credit rating, The names and credit rating ef mejor banks where the Company maintains its bank
balances are.as follows.

Flating 2024 2023
Mama of Bank Ageney Cradit Rating

Shert Long

Lerm term Rupang:..—
AACHE Eonk Limited PACRA Alt Baa, 10,203 B, 805
Habitmetra Polizn Bgnk Limited PACRA &1+ AA= 625,350 B26.250
teezan Bank Limded WS A+ AAN, a 2178
Allled Hani Limbed PACRN A+ An0, 51,4950 5329
Bank A Falah Limiled PACRA Alr Ads 131,585 2064
J 5 Bank Limited FACRA B+ Al 1

]

1019667 840470
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The Company's expasure 10 credt risk and imgalrment koases related to trade debts 5 25 follow:
The impairment analysis of trade debts at the reporing date was:

prard | itex]
Gross |‘ur|nim=.nt (3mss |111|:armeﬂ
Rupses -
Trace Dbtors
63 dsys
1160 days
&1 days
00 days WBEOTIBI2  EIMSETI  TLimEN 51 081 750
WEATI6  SMASATRE TOBEEA &1 081 750
f]  Liguidity Risk

ity risk f1 the risk that an entity wil encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
Habilities, The Company rmanages liguidity rsk by maintaining sufficient cash and the avallabiity of fundirg through
working capstal and from contribytion from spemsors. As st the statement of finantial position date, the Compary
had Rs. 1.00 {2023: 0.84 milkon} million cash and tank balanees. Follawing are the contractual maturdies of finangial
liahdiities, including interest payments.
Contractual maturities of finarncial labililes as at Juns 30, 2024;

Carrying Contractual Less than More than 1

Aamaunt cash llows 1 wear yaar

Rupeos Riipsas Rupses Rupsas
Graiuiy A0 B10,.53F = - 30,870,537
Suppher's credit 264 455 108 254 455 108 204 455,108
Leng-tenm finances 354, 705 BEZ S04, NG 882 34, TO05 BT =
Direciors laan 555,151.208 - - 550,151,254
Trade and other payebles 537064, 703 537,052,703 Bov,oez, 703 -
Accrued stenssl 471,877 838 &7 BTT 238 479 87T 830
Short term finances 1,483 142 872 1,453,142 972 1,463,142 973
Cantractial maturities of financial lahititles as ai June 30, 2023

Carrylng Contractual Less than Kare than 1
AmeLnt cash Mlows 1 yoar yEar
Fupees Rupees Rupeea Rupseas

Graluy 30 587 5490 - - 30547 500
Suppliers credit 253,371,614 253, 371.8174 253,371,914
Long-lesm Foances 364,706 882 364,705,882 364,705,882 -
Director's loan 1,311 560,418 - - 1,311,859.41%
Trade and ciner payabiss 743524913 T43.6248913 743,624,813 =
Accrued interesi 471,877,939 471 877,239 471,877,539 -
Shart term finances 1483, 142 972 1,463 142972 1463142 872 &

The contractuzl cash flows relating 1o the sbove fnancial Eabilities have besn determined on the basts of interest
rates f mark up rates ellective 2580 30 June, The rates of interest mark up have beed daclosed in respactive nomes 1o

these fmancial statements.



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS UIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

3.1

34
i

(1

Falr walues of financial avsels and Habilities
The carrying values of all financial assets and lisbilities refllected in financial staements approsimate their fair values.
Falr vahae is determined an the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date,

Financlal ascets s per statement ol Reandd poiities

Far walue coroogh other
A1 Efrerirngd o Fair vailue through groditerioss R B nITe (nonme
e ._|.| mn 3 an pLrLl B |
A

Long tenrmedierme S4TH T #4170 31
Lo b v - i -1 - - o maEn
Tk el 1SR AT ph Lo T -1 = & =
e e e oo neESs - - -
Ceah and benk talanoes _1DALIRT FRsAT -

_imgman  mnmsm : - B wE:
Financiad IakElities ap per statemeni of finandal paditian

Ar amontdred cogt Falr walums 'H!ml.‘h profitor lass
pTies il r3 T 1l FTar
Loing berm fnancs 34,05 BED G, TOE 83
Suppliers oredit 264,455 108 253,371 514 -
Trade and other payable 534, b, a1 sba, e :
Accried Interest on loans and AT1 BFT. 9% A4T1.87T. 9309 - -
barrowings
Shart perm barrewings 1,463,143.973 1,963, 142.973 - -
398,877,855 _ 3.234,708.503 -

Capktal Rizk Managermsnt

The Carmpany’s prime object when mianaging capital to sefeguard it3 ability 1o continde as 3 going concern in order
to provide adequate returns for sharekolders #nd benafits for other stakeholders and 1o maintain an optimal capitl
struactine to refuce the cost of capital,

I orcer to maintain or adjust the capial structure, the company may. adjust the amount of dwvidends paid to
sharehodders, sue new ahares o seil assets to redute debi

Congistent with others in the ndustry, the company manitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratic. The ratia 15
caleulated ae met dobt divided by total eagetsl. Met debit ks calewlated as total barrowdngs bess cash and bank belances
Total capetal 5 calculated as equity as shaown in the ttaterment ol financeal podibian |1|:|||'I. net dent.

1024 2013

— Wote (Rupees)  {Rupeesi
Tatal barrwongs ' 7,648 455,231 3,393,150,187
Less: Cazh and bank balances 1,091,267 Bd6,470
Ket debd 2 647 351,963 3,391, 343,117
Total equity 563,759,360 [HE,EED,DEJ':I
Total capital employed ]&5113&1] 236,474,650
Gearmg ratio 0.8 1.05

RECOGMITED FAIR WALUE MEASUREMENT

Falr value

Falr valua Is the price that wou'd ba receved to sell an afset or pakd to transfer a laodity i an orderly transacthan
betlwean marksl |'.|..l.rl;||'.||'.|¢n‘.,h. At tee messurerment dale |an exil F.ll'il,'.:i.

Falr value hierarchy

Judgrmenss and estimatas are mace for financlal assets that are recognized and measured at fair vabeg In these
financkal stakerments. To provide an indication aboat the rellagilty of the Inpuls vied i determineng fair value, the
Cormpany has ciassilied its financial assets into the following three levels,



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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()

lasat June 30,2024| Levell || Levelz || teweliz || Tota |
......... TN T T | .
Propeny, plant & squipment 7,188,597,998 2,189,597,598
Miadaraba Certificate 197921 197,521
Total 197,921 {_ 2,189,597,998 - ¥ 2,189.795.919
4023 Level 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 Total
SRR | | 1. 71 - S
Property, plant & eguiproent 4,188,597, 9%8 2,189,597 998
Modaraba Certificate 197921 197,521

The Company's policy i3 to recognize transfers (2o apd transiers aut of fais value hierarchy leveds 850t the end o the
reponing period,

Level 1! The falr value of financlal Instruments raded In active markers [such a8 publicly traded derivatives, and
trading and avaitable-for-sale secufitivg) |5 bated on gueted market prices at the end of the reparting pericd. The
guoted market pnce used for financal assets held by the Company i3 the corrent bid price. These Ratrumants are
mcluded in level 1.

Level 2° The baar value of linancial Instruments that are not traded in an active market {for exam ple, over-the-caunter
derivatives) 15 deteemined using valuation technbgues which maaimize the use of chservabie market data and raly 35
ltle 25 possible an entity-speclfic estimates. [ all sigmficant inputs reguired (o fair value @n intlrumenst are
abservabbe, the imstrumment is included in level 2

Leval 3: f pne or more of the signilicent Inputs i non Based an-ehservable market data, the instrumernt ' inchuded in
Fewel 3. This 18 Uhe cage lor unlisted equity securities,

There was mo ransfer batween dny level dumng the year

Valuation technigues used to determine leve| 2 Fair values

The Company obtaing indegendent valuatiand bor the items of property, plank and e&ulpmenst
carrhed &b revalued amounts every fue years with exception of cusrent year. The management updates the

assesment of the faic value of gach ltem of propeny. plant and equipment cimiod at revalusd amount, taking At

aecount the mast recent independent valuations, The management determines the valus of items of groperty, plant
ard equigment carrled at revalued amounts within 8 renge af reasonable fair value estimates, Tha best eviderce of
Fair vakue of frechold land b current prices in an active market for similar lands. The best evidence of Faic value of
bulldings is 10 caleulare fair depreciated market value by spplving an appropriate annual rate of deprecation o the
new coastruciion J replacement value of the same Suilding. The best evidence of fair vales of plant and machineny i
curremnt price in an active markes far similar ftems and depreclated market value

Vialualion processes

The Company engages external, independent and qualified valuer to determine the F&r value of the Company’s
iterns of property, plant gid eguepnent caried at revalued amounts: Az 8t 30 Jurie 2023, the Fairvalues of tha ilems
of property, plant and equipment were determined by Messer's Diamond Surveyors Pakistan [Private| Limited, the
approved waluer
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1024 2023
{Rupees] (Rupees}
35  PLARNT CAPACITY ANT PRODUCTEON
Nismber af spindes installed TE,£92 TH 292
imetalted capacity |n 2004 count based on tripte shift
far 365 (2023 - 385) days (kgs) - Approximately 35,331,147 35,331,147
Actual production after eorversion into 200 oount kg - 49659

Ax the Company’s production facilities are suspended, no produttion took place during the yesr under review

The corversion inta 20' count depicts the approaimate efficiency as it fluctustes with changes in court of yarn spun
and count mixin a partodar perod

Under utization of avallable cagecity was due to normal maintenance power outages and time cost in shifting of
coints iogether with cecresse in sales.

36 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES o4 2023
&verage during the year 1B IR0
fsat 10 June 18 i8

37 OPERATING SECMIENT
- These financial statements haye been prepared on the basis of single reportable segment.
- ¥arn snles represant nfl% (2023: B6%) of the lotald wales of the Company.
- Bl {2023 100%) ef the Commpany's sales refate to customers in Pakistan,
- All pen-current aspets of the Comeary a8 at June 30, 2024 are becated in Pakistan,
- The Campany have nil {2023:; Two| major customers having sales of ten percent or mora during the year.

18 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION DF 155UE
Thewe financial statements were suthodized for [ssue on October 07, 2028 by the Board of Directors of the
iCompany

13 RE-ARAANGEMENTS
The following rearrangements were mad= awin g to'changa in accounting palicy of recognizing minmum and final
taces as lowy instead of current tag under the guidance for tanes issued by ICAP as per [AS 8 resulting in disclosing
Frénimum Taxes a5 lovies without a0y restaternent effect in prior years due to Immaterial impact, also deferred tae
for betler presentatian,

This year disclased  Last year shown (n

a%
191  Curvent bax {2023: Rs 1,442, 543] Levies Current Tas
3%.2 Deferved tax income [2023; R, 349,847, 339) Proflt or loss Other
comprehenshe
income
Proviskon for taation Tax Provssian for
payabief{refundabie) taxzation
4  GENERAL
Fipures haive been rounded off 1o vhe nearest rupees,
- R i
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DFFICER




FORM 20

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)N)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1.1 Hame of the Compary | KOHINODOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED _]
2 1. Patterni of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as al | 3e-ps-2024 |
—-—Ehamhnld-lnnl-—-
2.2 No. of Sharchaold From To Total Shares Held
284 | ] 1116
521 101 500 233,831
&7 a0l 1,000 558,755
| 447 1, 0a1 5000 4,720,612
57 5001 10000 a 460075
130 10,04 15,000 4,394 861
255 15,001 20,000 4,823,652
215 20,001 25,000 5,153,920
127 250401 30,000 1,641,041
72 30,001 15 nod 2408 N6ER
B9 35,001 40,009 1444908
36 40,001 45,000 2,436,050
63 45,001 50,000 8091413
34 50,001 55,04 1.B11,551
54 55,001 LI 3,186, 1
| 0, 0] 65,000 1,334,773
L) 63,001 T.L00 2,540,519
L¥) 70,001 T5,000 2,742,118
22 750401 B.000 1,739,000
6 L H R5,000 L. 316,503
2 83,001 Bip,000 L, 775,833
{i] I VY 95,000 ¥35,000
24 85,001 |10, 510 12,369,600
15 100,001 105,000 1,54 ,494
-} 105,001 | 10 EKE 1618500
5 110,001 L1 5 EEKE S635 00
g 115,001 200D 054,423
I3 120,001 125000 | 615,788
g 125,001 130,06k 1, 166504
] 130,001 135,000 670, (b
T 135,001 | 40,000 974,510
[ 140,001 145,000 B 1. 500
18 — 1450801 — - — 150,000 2686700
| 150,001 155,000 150,500
i} 1550010 [ &0,000 1,585,400
4 160,001 145,000 657,050
=] 165,001 1 70,0 81,500
6 174001 175,000 1,445,000
4 175,001 180, 00 TI6 GO0
] 183,001 155,000 1,085 500
3 145,001 190,000 542,005
1 194,001 195 () 779,000
40 125,001 200,000 7.993, 500
4 200, (KM 20.5.00) Bi0&1Y
4 205,051 210,000 B34.500
I

210, (Kb | 21500 215,000



— i e e B e e e b e el = Rl Bl i el e = e e bk T BRI R U bl LA —

|J|;lh._--h|-.-..—..—._-a.-.—“__—4.|-duu—-|-—h.;.—hl_h_

215,001
220,001
215,001
230,001
235001
240,001
245,001
250,001
260,001
274 001
285,001
205,001
5,001
315,001
325,001
344,001
385,001
365,801
170,001
180001
395,001
405,001
410,001
415,001
420,001
425 001
435,001
440,001
445004
450,001
445,001
480,001
495,001
S00.001
510,000
515,000
530,000
535,001
545,001
555,001
£70,001
580001
595001
6l 001

— 645,001

650,001
670,001
TO0, 0
T15.01
750,001
715001
845,001
95,001
945,001
965,001
GRD,000
9us 001
1,005 1541

220,000
235,000
230,000
238 000
2448, 0600
245,004
250,000
255 (WD
265,000
280,000
290,000
300,000
310,000
120,000
3300, (MM
I30,000
BG0,000
330,000
375,000
385,000
400,000
410,000
415000
420000
425,000
430,000
440,000
445,000
A 50,0
455 00
460,000
485,000
500,000
05 000
515,000
20,04
535,000
240,000
50000
60,000
E35.000
585,000
RO, 006
615,000
630 033
655, (i)
675.000
705,000
740,000
755,000
TR O
R50,000
Oy, D
D50, DR
0,
985,000
{000,000
1,010,000

216,000
1122000
a84, 500
1,171,510
477,000
484,000
3 486,745
F03,000
782,500
830,599
290,000
3,4, 000
347,000
319,900
130,000
700,000
|,074.855
739,500
748,000
185,000
1,547,000
407,06
A 10,640
Ela 371
423,500
430,000
1317675
442,000
1. 743, 500
455,000
459,500
FEER
,994,500
[, 003,827
514,500
1,044,000
534,000
40,000
S50, (il
1,014,240
571,000
I, 168,500
1,400,000
§15,000
_Asd00a
653,000
1,348,500
T4 (6K
TI6,000
TH4 D0
TEO,DOU
848,283
005,945
| 897,000
70,000
%5000
i, (R,
2013500



1,070 1,075,000 1,073,040

|

r 1095 0 | |, b3 KD 2,200,000
| [ 165,001 1,170, (KKl I, 188,000
1 1,270,001 [, 275,000 1,275 000
| | 445,001 | 450,000 1,448 800
i 1,493 001 1,566,000 1,500, (KK
[ 1,520 00| 1,525 000 [, S25.0000
I 1,565 001 1,570,000 |, 568,500
i 1,655 H1 1 £, EhCHE | ,Hal, 000
] 1,695.001 1, 700 (R |, 7t.000
1 1,825 001 1,230,000 1,826,550
| I.995.001 2,000, 00 2 000, 000
I 2,164 001 2,165,000 2,163,000
L 2.435,0m1 2,440,000 2,437,500
i 2,660,001 2,065,000 7 AES.000
1 4,115,001 4,120,000 4, 116200
1 20 685001 20,690,000 20,689,078
| 27,200,001 27,205 000 17,200,788
I [0, 505,001 163,900 (MM 161900 512

5668 411,106,785




2.3 Categories of Shareholdors

7 51 Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
and their spouse and minor chiidren

2.3.2 Associated Companies,
undertakings and relatad
parties. (Parent Company)

233 NIT and ICP

234 Banks Development
Financial Institutions, Hon

Banking Financial Instiutions.

23§ Insurance Companies

23§ Moderabas and Mutuzl
Funds

2.3.7 Shareholders halding 10%
af mare

2 3.8 General Pubilic
a Lozal
b. Foraign

238 Others {to ba specified)
. Inint Stock Companies

- Foreign Companies

- Pension Funds

- [Khers

Shares Held

193,131,754

506,613

5.539

23,100

257, (HH)

191,144,900

185,278.075
5,000

32,647,803
14,500
55,067
91,932

Percentago

46,8645

0.1229

00013

0.0129

(L0624

46,3824

44 958K
0.0158

19222
0.0036
0.0134
0223



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Categories of Sharshalding required under Code of Corporals Govemnance [CCG)

AR on June 30, 2024

Sr. Ha. |Mame Percentaga
Ma. of Shanes Hald

Bssaciated Companies, Underakings and Redated Partdes (Name Wiss Dels

Mutual Funds [Hame Wise Detall)
1 GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCK FUND &00 & Ca01
2 PRUDENTIAL STOCK FUND LTO, [COT) 6,000 i B
3 FRUOENTIAL STOCKS FUND LTD {03350 (CDC) 0000 oo
. CoC - TRUSTEE FIRST CAPITAL MUTUAL FUND {CDC) 200,000 00485

Dirsctors and their Spouss and Minor Children (Name YWise Detall):
1 KHAWALS MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR (GDE) 181 500 00440
F KHAWALA MOHAMMAD KALEEM 1.ED3.B54 04377
3 LA, MOHAMMAD MAVEED 163,841 612 17818
4 LR, BAOHAMMAD HAMZA YOLUSAF 27,202 288 g.E008
] MR FAISAL AR 00 0000
i MAS. AQSA JAHANGIR 500 [ oo
T MR ABBAS ALl E00 0.o0o

Exeputives:

Public Sector Cempanies & Corporaiions: = .

Banks, Develapment Finanee Inetitutions, Non Banking Finance 114 208 0.0277

Companies, Insurance Companiss, Takalul, Modarabas and Penaion Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or mare voling intrest In the Hsted company Mame Wean Detall)

8, Mo, Hame
i AR RO HAMMAD NAVEED (COC}
2 MR MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF (CDC)
a HEC - PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT {COT)

Helding
183,942,612
27202288
20,689,078

Ail trades In the shares of the listed company, carried out by ita Directors, Expcuilves amd thair

spouses and mingr children sisall also be diaclosed:

5. Mo Hame- - Share jssue against Loan
1 MOHAMMAD MAVEED 163 609, 512
2 KHAUYA LS MOHAMMAD KALEEM
3 ROHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF Z7.200,Ted
4 AEAAS ALl -

KHARLE MUHAMMAD TANVEER

Tahpe
197818
g-hi0a
G o0
Furchase Salesiil
B212500  nmesizadn
- A3 285714
1,705 500 1204 B
200

o



Form of Proxy - Annual General Meeting

The Carporate Secretary Follo # / |
Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited CDCAJC#, 1}
7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg III, Lahore Participant

1.D

Accounl #

shares held
1/We of
being a member (5] of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited hold ordinary
<hares hereby appoint Mr./Mrs. /Miss of

ar failing him/her of

as my Jour Proxy 1o atrend and vote for me/us and on
my/our behalf at the c2% Annuzl General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Monday October 28, 2024 at (19:00 a.m, at 7/1 E-3 Main Bouwlevard Gulberg UL
Lahore and at every adjournment thereof,

Signed this day of 2024
1, Witmess:
Signature ____ “E‘I:E;"U_E
Hame
AMP of
A sTAMP of Fifky rupges
CNIC
2, Witness:
Signature Signature
Name , [Signature appended above
Address should apree with the
e e specimen signatures
CHIC registered with the
Company.]
IMPORTANT

1. This Form of proxy, duly completed and signed, must be recelved at the

registered office of the company; at 7/ LE-3M ain Bowlevard Gulberg (11, Lahore
Pakistan, not less then 48 hours hefore the time of holding the meeting.

2 If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of
proxy are deposited by a member with the company, all such instruments of
proxy shall be re ndered invalid.
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